From: Zita Bersenas-Cers

Sent: Sunday, December 1, 2024 1:03 PM

To: clerk@hamilton.ca; Office of the Mayor <Officeofthe.Mayor@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Maureen
<Maureen.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Kroetsch, Cameron <Cameron.Kroetsch@hamilton.ca>; Nann, Nrinder
<Nrinder.Nann@hamilton.ca>; Hwang, Tammy <Tammy.Hwang@hamilton.ca>; Francis, Matt
<Matt.Francis@hamilton.ca>; Jackson, Tom <Tom.Jackson@hamilton.ca>; Pauls, Esther
<Esther.Pauls@hamilton.ca>; Danko, John-Paul <John-Paul.Danko@hamilton.ca>; Clark, Brad
<Brad.Clark@hamilton.ca>; Beattie, Jeff <Jeff.Beattie@hamilton.ca>; Tadeson, Mark
<Mark.Tadeson@hamilton.ca>; Cassar, Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca>; Wilson, Alex
<Alex.Wilson@hamilton.ca>; Spadafora, Mike <Mike.Spadafora@hamilton.ca>; McMeekin, Ted
<Ted.McMeekin@hamilton.ca>

Subject: | support additional dwelling units

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Dear Mayor Horvath and Councillors

| am writing to inform you that | support the construction of additional dwelling units in laneways, back
yards, and above garages. We must look at constructive ways to increase the availability of housing in

our city while protecting farmland.

Councillor Danko should withdraw his motion to the Planning Committee which would prevent the
construction of additional dwelling units.

Respectfully

Zita Bersenas-Cers
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